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June 04, 2025. 

ADDENDUM 02 

RFP-SP-2022-2024-026-PAVILIONS-DH 

Inspection Services for Demolition Project Pavilions and  

Accessory Buildings, San Juan, Puerto Rico 

(FEMA DISASTER 4339) 

Purpose: 

The purpose of this addendum is to answer all questions submitted by the proponents. 

Ferpo Consulting PSC 

1. In Attachment A – Cost Schedule, Item 1A lists “Weekly Inspection Services,” 

while Item 1B refers to “Inspection Services for 7 months.”  Could you please 

clarify whether the intention is for Item 1A to reflect the monthly rate (for weekly 

inspections) and for Item 1B to represent the total cost for the 7-month period 

(i.e., the monthly rate multiplied by the number of weeks in 7 months)? 

Answer:  

Item 1A should include the fixed cost for weekly inspection services over one 

month, while Item 1B should reflect the cost for weekly inspection services 

over a total of seven months.  
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2. Does the referenced 7-month inspection period in the cost schedule include the 

project closeout phase? Typically, after a contractor completes their scope of 

work, inspectors and project management personnel remain involved to finalize 

documentation, punch lists, and other closeout tasks. Depending on the 

project’s complexity, this closeout period can extend from one month to several 

months. Please confirm whether this period is expected to be part of the 7-

month duration or if it should be accounted for separately. 

Answer:  

Yes, the 7-month period includes the project's closeout phase. 

 

VERITAS CM LLC 

3. In the "Invite RFP" document, the "Application Number" field indicates RFP-SP- 

2024-2025-025-DS-LAJAS-RIO GRANDE; however, the title mentions RFP-SP-

2022-2024-026-PAVILIONS-DH. We would be grateful if you could clarify this 

discrepancy.  (En el documento de "Invite RFP", el campo “Application Number” 

indica RFP-SP- 2024-2025-025-DS-LAJAS-RIO GRANDE; sin embargo, en el título 

se menciona RFP-SP-2022-2024-026-PAVILIONS-DH. Agradeceremos nos 

puedan aclarar esta discrepancia.) 
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Answer:  

The correct “Application Number”, as well as the RFP title, should read RFP-

SP-2022-2024-026-PAVILIONS-DH. 

4. The RFP mentions the demolition of a pavilion and surrounding structures.  We 

would appreciate it if you could indicate the exact location of the project.  (En 

el RFP se menciona la demolición de un pabellón y estructuras aledañas.  

Agradeceremos se indique la localización exacta del proyecto.) 

Answer: 

The scope of work for which inspection services are being requested in this 

RFP includes the demolition of four pavilion buildings and three accessory 

buildings.  Located next to Building A of the former Central Offices of the 

Department of Health and the current Puerto Rico Public Health Laboratory.   

The exact location is: 

1111 Av. Tte. César Luis González, San Juan, 00927, Puerto Rico 

GPS Coordinates: 18.39031, -66.07408 

5. It is established that the duration of the project is seven (7) months.  Could you 

confirm whether this period applies to each building individually or to the 

project as a whole?  (Se establece que la duración del proyecto es de siete (7) 
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meses.  ¿Podrían confirmar si este periodo aplica a cada edificio 

individualmente o al proyecto en su totalidad?) 

Answer: 

The established 7-month period applies to the entire project. 

6. We are interested in reviewing the detailed scope of the project.  We would 

appreciate it if you could provide us with the "Scope of Work" (PW) document, 

including details such as the square footage to be worked on, among other 

relevant aspects.  (Estamos interesados en revisar el alcance detallado del 

proyecto. Agradeceremos se nos provea el documento del "Scope of Work" 

(PW), incluyendo detalles como los pies cuadrados a trabajarse, entre otros 

aspectos relevantes.)  

Answer:   

The demolition plans, technical specifications, and the bid table used in the 

demolition bidding will be published. 

CPM 

7. The RFP Invitation indicates under "Other Responsibilities" that the 

Proponent is responsible for acquiring all certificates and permits 

required for the activities and deliverables outlined.  Could you please 
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clarify which specific permits and/or certifications are expected to be 

obtained by the Proponent? 

Answer:   

It is not part of the services required by the project's inspection firm.   

However, the inspection firm will be responsible for preparing the reports 

required for the SWPPP, the CES Plan, and those mandated by OGPe as part of 

the construction/ demolition permit.  

8. Will PRDOHe require a specific format or submission platform for weekly reports, 

safety reports, executive summaries, RFIs, and final documentation (e.g., email, 

online portal, or hard copy)? 

Answer: 

No specific format is required. 

9. In addition to the EPA’s Construction General Permit (CGP) Site Inspector 

Training certificate, are there any additional qualifications, licenses, or 

certifications required for the Resident Inspector? 

Answer: 

This certificate is required to designate the inspector for the Storm Water 

Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).  As outlined in the scope of services of this 
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RFP, it will be the responsibility of the inspection firm to prepare the necessary 

reports to comply with the requirements of this plan.  In addition to this 

certification, the resident inspector must be a licensed engineer (PE) with 

active membership in the College of Engineers and Surveyors of Puerto Rico 

(CIAPR). 

10. What is the anticipated timeline for issuing the Notice to Proceed (NTP) following 

the selection of the contractor? 

Answer: 

It is expected that by the end of July 2025, a Notice to Proceed for inspection 

services will be issued. 

The contractor responsible for the demolition has already been selected and 

has been issued a Notice to Proceed (NTP) for Phase 1, which includes the 

environmental mitigation of ACM and LBP materials from the structures to be 

demolished.  Phase 2, which involves the demolition of the structures, is 

expected to commence in August upon receipt of the corresponding 

construction/demolition permit.  The project is under the supervision of the 

firm that prepared the demolition plan and drawings. 
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11. Given that transportation, travel, and per diem costs are excluded from funding, 

will there be any consideration for reimbursement of these expenses under 

certain conditions? 

Answer:   

These costs will not be considered for reimbursement.  The costs included in 

the proposal should account for these expenses. 

12. The RFP notes that compensation will be based on a "monthly fixed rate."  Is this 

rate tied to a defined number of site visits or inspections per week?  If so, how 

many visits are expected?  

Answer: 

A minimum of one weekly inspection by the resident inspector (licensed 

engineer) is required.  This inspection must be of sufficient duration to allow 

the inspector to collect the necessary data to prepare the monthly reports 

required by OGPe, validate compliance with the Storm Water Pollution 

Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and prepare the reports required by the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), assess the progress of the work, 

ensure adherence to the contractor's demolition safety plan, and perform 

other typical tasks of a resident inspector on similar projects. 
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Follow-up meetings for the demolition project have been scheduled to take 

place on Tuesdays at 2:00 PM in person at the New Headquarters of the 

Department of Health in San Juan.  On certain occasions, meetings may be 

held virtually and/or in person at the project's location.  The duration of these 

progress meetings should be considered additional time beyond the required 

weekly inspections, and therefore, the total cost in the proposal should 

account for this time. 

13. How should the Proponent proceed if the number of required inspections 

increases beyond the initial scope?  Will there be a mechanism for adjusting 

compensation accordingly? 

Answer: 

At least one weekly inspection is required.  There is no specified minimum or 

maximum duration for each inspection.  Therefore, the inspector should 

allocate sufficient time to perform the required tasks, and these costs should 

be included in their proposal. 

However, if the Department of Health determine that additional inspections 

beyond those originally requested are necessary, it will be addressed 

through an amendment to the original contract.  
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14. The RFP mentions the inclusion of an inspector assistant (EIT or AIT).  Can you 

clarify the expected weekly hourly effort by the inspector assistant and the 

licensed Inspector of Record? 

Answer: 

The assistant inspector is not a requirement.  The resident inspector must 

determine the need for an assistant to support report preparation, 

documentation, field visits if necessary, and other tasks deemed necessary 

by the resident inspector.  However, it is required that the resident inspector 

visits the project at least once a week and that the work performed by the 

assistant is supervised and duly authorized (signed) by the resident 

inspector (licensed engineer).  The costs of an assistant inspector, if deemed 

necessary, should be included as part of the total costs indicated in the 

proposal. 

15. Will the Resident Inspector be responsible for submitting monthly reports to 

OGPe?  If so, is there a specific format or process for these submissions? 
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Answer: 

It is part of the inspection firm's responsibilities, as well as the SWPPP reports 

to the EPA. No specific format or process is required as long as the 

requirements of both agencies are met. 

16. Will a draft of the professional services contract be made available for review 

prior to the proposal submission deadline? 

Answer: 

The draft of the professional services contract may be shared after the RFP 

has been awarded.  

17. Please confirm that the General Liability Insurance is not required. 

Answer: 

On page 17, section 6: Insurance Requirements of the document titled: Pliego 

RFP-SP-2022-2024-026-PAVILLIONS-DH, the insurance requirements for the 

proponents are specified. 

18. Given the scope of the RFP, would PRDOHe consider extending the proposal 

submission deadline by two weeks to June 24, 2025? 
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Answer: 

The deadline for proposal submission will be extended by ten (10) days to 

June 20, 2025, at 2:00 PM. (Addendum 01- publish on June 03, 2025) 

All additional instructions and requirements set forth in the Request for Proposal 

documents remain unchanged.  This Addendum is part of the Request for Proposal.  

The information included herein must be considered at the time of submission of the 

Proposal.  

 

Carlos Padilla Cruz 

Interim Manager 

 

End of the Addendum 
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SCALE:

ARICHITECTURAL GENERAL DEMOLITION - SITE PLAN
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PHASE 1: DEMOLITION PACKAGE
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GENERAL GROUND FLOOR PLAN - DEMOLITION
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SCALE:

SITE PLAN - EXISTING CONDITION
3/32"=1'-0"
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PARTIDA
DESCRIPCION UNIDAD CANTIDAD

COSTO DEL 

MATERIAL

COSTO DE 

LABOR
COSTO TOTAL GARANTIA

TIEMPO DE 

ENTREGA

Building Demolition

1 Buildings Demolition LS 1

2 Selective Site Demolition LS 1

3 Asbestos Remediation LS 1

4 Lead Remediation LS 1

5 Miscellaneous Concrete LS 1

6 Mechanical Demolition LS 1

7 Electrical Demolition LS 1

8 New Electrical Work (as part of the shutdown) LS 1

9 Earth Moving LS 1

10 Erosion and Sedimentation Controls LS 1

11 Crushed Stone Surface (including Wood Edging) LS 1

12 Chain Link Fences and Gates (including Security Mesh) LS 1

13 Landscape Grading LS 1

14 Sodding LS 1

15

Asphalt Pavement Repair (After saw cut and demolition of existing asphalt pavement 

required to install the new electrical feeder to connect the trailers and laboratories, provide 

aggregate base course & asphalt pavement to repair the existing road.)
LS 1

For quote all the items described here, please check the attached 

documents .

TABLA DE OFERTAR ENMENDADA I

SUBASTA FORMAL 24J-08889-R1

PARA LA ADQUISICIÓN DE SERVICIOS DE DEMOLICIÓN  DE LA INFRAESTRUCTURA, REMOCIÓN DE ASBESTO Y PLOMO DE

EXISTING CONDITIONS

MECHANICAL

CONCRETE

 LOS PABELLONES ANEXOS AL EDIFICIO A DE OFICINAS ADMINISTRATIVAS Y LABORATORIO DE SALUD PÚBLICA, ADSCRITO AL

 DEPARTAMENTO DE SALUD DEL GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO

ELECTRICAL

TOTAL

GARANTIA

EARTHWORK



PARTIDA
DESCRIPCION UNIDAD CANTIDAD

COSTO DEL 

MATERIAL

COSTO DE 

LABOR
COSTO TOTAL GARANTIA

TIEMPO DE 

ENTREGA

TABLA DE OFERTAR ENMENDADA I

SUBASTA FORMAL 24J-08889-R1

PARA LA ADQUISICIÓN DE SERVICIOS DE DEMOLICIÓN  DE LA INFRAESTRUCTURA, REMOCIÓN DE ASBESTO Y PLOMO DE

 LOS PABELLONES ANEXOS AL EDIFICIO A DE OFICINAS ADMINISTRATIVAS Y LABORATORIO DE SALUD PÚBLICA, ADSCRITO AL

 DEPARTAMENTO DE SALUD DEL GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO

PARTIDA DESCRIPCION UNIDAD CANTIDAD
COSTO DEL 

MATERIAL

COSTO DE 

LABOR
COSTO TOTAL GARANTIA

TIEMPO DE 

ENTREGA

Alternates

1

Perform all work for the rental, installation and removal of a trailer 12ft x 40ft. Refer to 

Section 01 23 00 - Alternates and 01 35 00 - Office Trailer. LS 1

2

Perform all work for the rental, installation and removal of a trailer 10ft x 28ft. Refer to 

Section 01 23 00 - Alternates and 01 35 00 - Office Trailer. LS 1

3

Deductive Alternate - Deduct Electrical Connection: Do not performed the demolition 

described in Note 1 of Drawing No. DE0-01 - Demolition Electrical Site Plan. Also do not 

performed the new Electrical Work describe on Drawing No. E0-01 - Electrical Site Plan. 

Do not deduct Asphalt Pavement Repairs. These repairs are part of the Base Bid.

LS 1

TÉRMINO DE ENTREGA TOTAL: _________________________________________

We acknowledge that ALL price quotations shall include all labor, materials, equipment, overhead, insurance, bonds, applicable taxes, profit, adjustment of schedule, etc., necessary to add or to 

deduct the total amount of each alternate proposal. All Contract Documents conditions and requirements apply to the Alternate Work. The Goverment reserves the right to accept or reject any or 

all alternate Bids.

Alternates - Office Trailer Rental

Alternate - Electrical Works
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